
CORRESPONDENCE 
6/15/2023 

State of Florida DOCUMENT NO. 03648-2023 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

06/15/2023 

Public Service Commission 
CAP IT AL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Office of Commission Clerk 

Bureau of Consumer Assistance, Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach 

Customer Correspondence 

Please add the attached customer correspondence to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and 

their Representatives, in Docket 20230023. 
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Carla Barrington-Johnson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TECO Peoples Gas 
Tampa, Florida 

Roger Goodman <roger.goodman@gmai l.com> 
Thursday, June 15, 2023 8:38 AM 
Carla Barrington-Johnson 
Re: Florida Public Service Commission 

Roger Goodman 517-349-2604 

On Wed, Jun 14, 2023 at 4:25 PM Carla Barrington-Johnson <CBarring@psc.state.fl.us> wrote: 

June 14, 2023 

Dear Roger Goodman, 

This email is in response to your recent inquiry to the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) regarding 
your gas/utility provider. 

It would be beneficial if you could provide the fo llowing information: 

- T he name of the Uti lity in question 

- A telephone number where the customer can be reached 

You may send this information to me by reply e-mai l or at the address and/or fax number listed below. 

Sincerely, 

John Plescow 

Office of Consumer Assistance and OutTeach 

contact@ psc.state. fl. us 

Toll Free - 800-342-3552 

Toll Free Fax 800-5 11-0809 
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2<540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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Public Service Commission 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Ta!!ahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Proposed changes in gas rates 

Dear PSC, 

Roger Goodman 
17 46 Benzinger Ct. 
The Villages, Florida 32162-1641 
roger.goodman@gmail.com 
Meter number AIX05149 
Account#: 211007213013 

I realize that there is inflation and gas prices must increase, However there is one price 
increase that I feel is unjustified: 

RS-1 Monthly meter charge from $15.10 to $19.95 

That amounts to an annual charge of $239.40 just to have a gas connection only, and does not 
include any gas usage. I believe this is an undue burden to the people living near the poverty 
level and the older retired folks living in Florida. 

Please consider not approving this particular price increase. 

~s 

Rog'?'dodman 




